From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Materials re: 12/6 SmartMeter Technology Advisory Panel(Session 3)

David Hungerford

12/5/2010 8:24:07 AM

thomas.roberts@cpuc.ca.gov (thomas.roberts@cpuc.ca.gov); Meadows, James L

(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=]J 7M2); mtoney@turn.org
(mtoney@turn.org)

| Redacted

aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov (aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov); erich@enernex.com

(erich@enernex.com); christopher.danforth@cpuc.ca.gov
(christopher.danforth@cpuc.ca.gov); Nwamu, Chonda (Law)
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJN3); Kiraly, Gregory
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=GKKS®6); Lokey, Felecia K
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FKL3); DeRosa, Darleen
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=DDDR); Dietz, Sidney
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)Redacted |

‘ Redacted

| Mitchell, Lavern

(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=LRM4); Jenab, Reza
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RXIJS); marcel@turn.org

(marcel@turn.org); Miller, Suzy
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SLMc); Moniz-Witten, Tanya

(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=TDM0);Redacted |

Redacted

Neither Tom Roberts or I received the materials--didn't get the 12/3 email at the beginning of this thread--pleas

send.

From: "Roberts, Thomas" <thomas.roberts@cpuc.ca.gov>

Cc: Aloke Gupta <aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov>

Cc: Christopher Danforth <christopher.danforth@cpuc.ca.gov>
Cc: David Hungerford <Dhungerf@energy.state.ca.us>

Cc: ErichW. Gunther <erich@enernex.com>

Ce | Redacted

Cc: Chonda (Law) Nwamu <CIN3(@pge.com>

Cc: Darleen DeRosa <DDDR@pge.com>
Cc: Felecia K Lokey <FKL3(@pge.com>
Cc: Gregory Kiraly <GKK6@pge.com>

To: James L M
C¢:|Redacted

<JTM2

m>

Cc: Lavern Mitchell <LRM4@pge.com>

Cc: Reza Jenab <RxJs@pge.com>

Cec: Sidney Dietz <SBD4@pge.com>

Cc: Suzy Miller <SLMc@pge.com>

Cc: Tanya Moniz-Witten <ITDMO@pge.com>

Cc: <Marcel@turn.org>

To: Mark Tonev <mtonev(@turn.org>

Cc:|Redacted

Sent: 12/4/2010 7:58:13 AM
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Subject: RE: Materials re: 12/6 SmartMeter Technology Advisory Panel (Session 3)

I support Mark's request. With clear answers from PG&E, we should be able to discuss these important questions
quickly, then move to the rest of the agenda.

Tom

From: Mark Toney [mailto:mtoney@turn.org]

Sent: Sat 12/4/2010 2:18 AM

To: Meadows, James L

Cc: Kiraly, Gregory; Moniz-Witten, Tanya; Lokey, Felecia K; Nwamu, Chonda (Law): DeRosa, Darleen; Dietz,
Sidney; Jenab, Reza; Gupta, Aloke; Danforth, ChristopherJ Redacted |
David.Hungerford@energy.ca.gov; Roberts, Thomas; mtoney@turn.org: ]Redacted |Roberts, Thomas;
Erich W. Gunther; Marcel@turn.org; Miller, Suzy; Mitchell, LavernjRedacted

Subject: Re: Materials re: 12/6 SmartMeter Technology Advisory Panel (Session 3)

Hi Jim,
I wish to add to the beginning of the agenda the following items:

-- PG&E Apology/Explanation re: Bill Deveroux spying incident and commitment that it will never happen again.
-- Discussion of PG&E public announcement that it is considering smart meter opt-out.
-- PG&E strategy to address concerns of growing number of customers who fear EMF exposure.

Thanks,
Mark

Mark W. Toney, Ph.D.

Executive Director

TURN-The Utility Reform Network
115 Sansome Street, Suite 900

San Francisco, CA 94104

415 929 8876 x301

510 590 2862 cell
mtoney@turn.org

On Dec 3, 2010, at 9:49 PM, Meadows, James L wrote:

> All:
>
> Attached are the materials for the SmartMeter Technology Advisory Panel on Monday, December 6, ( CPUC

offices, 505 Van Ness, Room 5012, S.F.) :
>

>

> Meeting Agenda

> <<Agenda TAP 120610.doc>>
>

> Prior Meeting Minutes
> <<TAP 110310 minutes-DRAFT.doc>>
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>

> Final TAP Charter

> <<PGE TAP Charter FINAL .doc>>

>

> SM Program Overview

>

> <<TAP SM Program Overview - FINAL - 110310.ppt>>

> Structure Overview

> <<TAP 120610_Structure Report Deck.ppt>>

>

> Thank you.

>

>

> From: |Redacted | On Behalf Of Meadows, James L

> Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 3:39 PM

>To: Meadows, James L; Kiraly, Gregory; Meadows, James L; Moniz-Witten, Tanya; Lokey, Felecia K;
Nwamu, Chonda (Law); DeRosa, Darleen; Dietz, Sidney; Jenab, Reza; 'Gupta, Aloke';

'christopher.danforth@cpuc.ca. gov']Redacted | 'David.Hungerford@energy.ca.gov';
'ter(@cpuc.ca.gov'; ‘mtoney@,tum.org‘;|Redacted | 'Roberts, Thomas'; 'Erich W. Gunther’;
"Marcel@turn.org'

>

>Cc: Miller, Suzy; Mitchell, Lavern

> Subject: SmartMeter Technology Advisory Panel (Session 3)

> When: Monday, December 06, 2010 10:00 AM-12:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
> Where: CPUC, 505 Van Ness, Room 5012, S.FjRedacted |

>

>12/1/10 UPDATE: Please note updated location and call-in number:

>
>|Redacted
>
>
> Thank you!

>

>

>11/10/10 UPDATE: extending this meeting to 10am - noon.
>

> Susy for Jim

>

> <Agenda TAP 120610.doc><TAP 110310 minutes-DRAFT.doc><PGE TAP Charter FINAL.doc><TAP SM

Program Overview - FINAL - 110310.ppt><TAP 120610_Structure Report Deck.ppt>

SB GT&S 0481080



